# KWAME NKRUMAH UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KUMASI



No. 559 Jan - Mar 2025 Vol. 60 No. 2

STAFF CHANGES

# **CONTENTS**

PROMOTIONS	
APPOINTMENTS	1
PART-TIME APPOINTMENTS	3
WITHDRAWAL OF PART-TIME APPOINTMENT	4
TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS	4
CONTRACT APPOINTMENTS	5
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT	5
TRANSFERS	5
REPOSTING	6
APPOINTMENT AS ACTING PROVOST	6
POST-RETIREMENT CONTRACT	6
RESIGNATION	6
VACATION OF POST	7
GRANT OF LEAVE WITH PAY	7
GRANT OF STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY	7
RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY	7
EXTENSION OF STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY	7
GRANT OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE	8
EXTENSION OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE	8
RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM LEAVE OF ABSENCE	8
RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM SABBATICAL LEAVE	8
RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM SECONDMENT	9
EXTENSION OF SECONDMENT	9
SUSPENSION	9
GRANT OF MATERNITY LEAVE	9
GRANT OF SICK LEAVE	10
POSTING	10
UPDATE OF RECORDS	11
HALL FELLOWSHIP	12
INTERDICTION	13
CHANGE OF NAME	13
REGISTRATION OF SPOUSE	13
DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE	15
ERRATA	16

# **PROMOTIONS**

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Prof. Kabila Abass	G&RD	Professor	01/08/23
Mr. Raymond Amaane	Wilkado Hostel	Prin. Hall Asst.	01/01/24

# **APPOINTMENTS**

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Dr. Joseph Abu-Sakyi	UHS	Ag. Deputy Director	01/01/25-31/10/25
Dr. (Mrs.) Joy S. A. Amankwa	Accra Office	Ag. Head	01/01/25
Dr. Anthony A. Ofori	O&G	Snr. Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Augustine Tawiah	O&G	Snr. Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Anita E. Agbeko	Surgery	Snr. Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Frank N. Boakye	Surgery	Snr. Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Kwabena P. Kusi-Mensah	Behavioural Sci.	Snr. Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Bernard A. S. Agyeman	AEA&E	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Bismark Kyei	Animal Sci.	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. (Mrs.) Mary O. O. Asante	Crop & Soil Sci.	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Stephen Gyamfi	F&WM	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Frank O. Danquah	FRT	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. John O. Amankwa	Comm. Design	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Afua A. Danso	DEIST	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Bismark Sarkodie	Industrial Art	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Adjo D. A. Kisser	P&S	Lecturer	01/11/24
Dr. (Mrs.) Amma B. K. Gyimal	hPlanning	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Vincent-Michael K. Ampadu	Civil Eng. (Obsi.)	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Yaw O. M. Sekyere	E&EE	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Albert K. Kwaw	Geological Eng.	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Kwame Obeng	Geomatic Eng.	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Samuel Asare	AOH	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Philip B. Frimpong	B&DOH	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Michael Owusu-Ansah	Cmty. Health	Lecturer	02/12/24

Dr. Philip A. Tawiah	O&EH&S	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Barbara Gyapong-Korsah		Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Andrew P. Vormowor	O&G	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Yolanda Ashie	Pathology	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Kofi O. Yeboah	Pharmacology	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Obed K. O. Amponsah	Pharmacy Practice		02/12/24
Dr. Kwasi Opoku	English	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Richard Serbeh	G&RD	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Eugenia A. B. Anderson	H&PS	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Daniel O. Yeboah	M&CS	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Prince A. Junior	M&CS	Lecturer	02/12/24
Rev. Fr. (Dr.) Eric Owusu	Religious Stds.	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Evans Amoah	SC&IS	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. (Mrs.) Blissbern A. Osei-Owusu	Envr. Sci.	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Oliver Kornyo	Computer Sci.	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Benjamin T. Partey	Computer Sci.	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Janet Quaisie	FS&T	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Isaac Azure	Mathematics	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Sylvia Agyekum	O&VS	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Benjamin Boadi	Physics	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Alfred A. Adu	S&AS	Lecturer	02/12/24
Dr. Latif A. Ibrahim	BIRD	Research Fellow	02/12/24
Dr. Kwasi Ohene-Ayeh	P&S	Research Fellow	01/11/24
Dr. (Mrs.) Veronica Peprah	Teacher Edu.	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24
Mr. Clement B. Gyamfi	WS&T	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24
Mr. Edmund W. Anku	WS&T	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24
Ms. Naa Q. Kwarley-Aba	WS&T	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24
Mr. Kwame F. Owusu	DIAT	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24
Mr. Derrick A. Boateng	Industrial Art	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24
Mrs. Bridget A. Adjei	Land Economy	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24
Ms. Eunice N. O. Lamptey	Land Economy	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24
Mr. Jerome D. Lavie	A&BE	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24
Mr. Nicholas K. Prah II	E&EE	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24
Mrs. Estella A. Boateng-Osei	E&CCN	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24

Mrs. Daisy A. Lumor	Midwifery	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24
Ms. Akua Serwah	H&TS	Asst. Lecturer	03/12/24
Ms. Angela Ayimbire	L&CS	Asst. lecturer	02/12/24
Ms. Frances A. Dodoo	P&SS	Asst. Lecturer	02/12/24
Ms. Esther O. Nyarko	Registrar's Off.	SAA	01/12/24
Ms. Mathel K. Adusei	Registrar's Off.	SAA	01/12/24
Mrs. Miriam Amofa- Agyemang	Registrar's Off.	SAA	01/12/24
Mr. Richmond Owusu-Asamoah	Registrar's Off.	SAA	01/12/24
Ms. Abigail A. Ofori	Registrar's Off.	SAA	01/12/24
Ms. Josephine Safo-Adu	Registrar's Off.	SAA	01/12/24
Mr. Richard Gbogbi	Registrar's Off.	SAA	01/12/24
Ms. Regina Joyce Asamoah	Registrar's Off.	SAA	01/12/24
Ms. Mercy Mensah	Registrar's Off.	SAA	01/12/24
Mr. Samuel A. Nkansah	Registrar's Off.	AA	18/12/24
Mr. Othniel L. Amoani	Mechanical Eng.	Snr. Technician	01/01/25
Mr. Richard D. K. Miezah	Mechanical Eng.	Snr. Technician	01/01/25
Mr. Anthony Mensah	Mechanical Eng.	Snr. Technician	01/01/25
Ms. Efua St-Omer	Mechanical Eng.	Snr. Technician	01/01/25
Mr. Collins Arthur	University Library (Obsi.)	Asst. Librarian	13/12/22

# **PART-TIME APPOINTMENTS**

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Prof. Ebenezer Bonyah	Mathematics	Professor	01/11/24-31/10/25
Prof. Richard Minkah	S&AS	Associate Prof.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Prof. Johannes A. M. Awudz	a Chemistry	Associate Prof.	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mr. Michael K. Commeh	TCC	Snr. Research Fellow	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. John T. Afele	Agroforestry	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mr. Kofi Owusu	Architecture	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Isaac A. Ossei	DEIST	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Daniel Amadiok	Teacher Edu.	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. (Mrs.) Lydia O. Acheampong	Teacher Edu.	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25

Dr. James Okae	Computer Eng.	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
•	M&CS	Lecturer	, , , , , ,
Dr. Sampson A. Sarsah	M&CS	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Emmanuel D. Kpeglo	Mathematics	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. John K. Okutu	S&AS	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Richmond Yeboah	TAB	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Dr. Veronica F. Siaw	TAB	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mr. Ernest Buanya-Mensah	Materials Eng.	Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Ms. Shirley Osei-Asomani	Architecture	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Ms. Gloria Asiedu -Ampem	Architecture	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/12/25
Mr. Yaw B. Ampadu	DEIST	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mr. Ebenezer Ahenkan	Pharmacology	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mrs. Patience N. Ansong	Physiology	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mr. Ebenezer Ahenkan	P&SS	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mr. Lawton Adu-Ansah	Mathematics	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mr. Isaac Addai	Mathematics	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mr. Henry K. Asiedu	Mathematics	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Mrs. Philomena Marfo	S&AS	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25
Ms. Afia D. Yeboah-Mensah	Teacher Edu.	Asst. Lecturer	01/11/24-31/10/25

# WITHDRAWAL OF PART-TIME APPOINTMENT

Name	Department	Position
Mr. Isaac D. S. Segbefia	G&RD	Asst. Lecturer

# **TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS**

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Mr. Kwabena Fosu	Registrar's Off.	SAA	18/12/24
Ms. Loretta Boateng	Registrar's Off.	SAA	18/12/24
Ms. Alfredina Opoku-Ameyaw	Registrar's Off.	SAA	18/12/24

# **CONTRACT APPOINTMENTS**

Name	Department	Position	Effective Date
Mr. Michael A. Agyemang	URO	SAA	01/02/25-31/12/25
Ms. Esther Nutsugah	URO	SAA	01/02/25-31/12/25
Ms. Abena S. Gyamfi	URO	SAA	01/02/25-31/12/25
Mr. Emmanuel Dankwah	URO	Snr. Technician	01/02/25-31/12/25
Mr. Isaac K. Duah	URO	Snr. Technician	01/02/25-31/12/25
Mr. Michael Kwawu	URO	Snr. Technician	01/02/25-31/12/25
Mr. Rodney A. Blankson	URO	Snr. Technician	01/02/25-31/12/25
Mr. Samuel Darko	Focus FM	Security Officer	01/01/25-31/12/25
Mr. Joseph K. Domevenu	Focus FM	Security Officer	01/01/25-31/12/25
Mr. Emmanuel K. Boamah	Focus FM	Security Officer	01/01/25-31/12/25
Ms. Cynthia Abankwah	Focus FM	Cleaner	01/01/25-31/12/25

# **VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Prof. Emmanuel A. Donkor	Civil Eng.	15/01/25

# **TRANSFERS**

Name	From	То	Effective Date
Mr. George Boateng	CHS	CoS	01/01/25
Mr. Agyemang Boakye	DoSA	SGS	20/01/25
Mr. Christopher Nyamekye	SGS	DoSA	20/01/25
Mr. Kofi Sarpong	CABE	Cash Office	27/01/25
Mr. John Agyapong	Maintenance	UCS	27/01/25
Mr. Samuel T. Laryea	UCS	Maintenance	27/01/25
Mr. Godwin Brobbey	Indece Hall	Maintenance	01/02/25
Mr. Dennis D. Owusu	Maintenance	Indece Hall	01/02/25
Mr. Joseph Amoako-Adusei	UHS	Indece Hall	01/02/25
Mr. Akwasi Kwarteng	UHS	Basic School	01/02/25
Mr. Samuel Antwi	Obsi. Campus	CHS	01/02/25

JSS	Obsi. Campus	03/02/25
JSS	Obsi. Campus	03/02/25
JSS	Obsi. Campus	03/02/25
Jniversity Hall	S&SW	12/03/25
&SW	Finance Off.	12/03/25
nternal Audit	Finance Off.	01/04/25
nternal Audit	CoE	01/04/25
	JSS JSS Jniversity Hall &SW nternal Audit	Obsi. Campus Obsi. Campus Obsi. Campus University Hall S&SW SSW Finance Off. hternal Audit Finance Off.

#### **REPOSTING**

As part of efforts to rationalise staffing and positioning of Administrative Support Staff in the University, **Miss Regina Joyce Asamoah** has been reposted as Senior Administrative Assistant from **Republic Hall** to **Independence Hall** with effect from **Monday**, 3<sup>rd</sup> **March**, 2025.

#### APPOINTMENT AS ACTING PROVOST

**Professor Fred Nimoh, Dean** of the Faculty of Agriculture, has been appointed as the Acting Provost of the College of Agriculture and Natural Resources in the absence of **Professor Dadson Awunyo-Vitor**, effective 24 <sup>th</sup> February, 2025 to 2<sup>nd</sup> April, 2025.

## POST-RETIREMENT CONTRACT

Name	Department	Effective Date
Mr. Prosper K. Akortia	Pharmacology	01/01/25-31/12/25

#### **RESIGNATION**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Prof. Emmanuel W. Ramde	Mech. Eng.	01/11/24
Dr. Samuel B. Kissi	Industrial Art	01/01/25
Dr. Eric Yeboah	Land Economy	01/01/25
Mr. Kofi A. Sey	CoE	03/01/25
Ms. Angela M. Larbi	Biochem. & Biotech.	17/01/25
Mr. Frederick Osei-Du	Basic Schools	01/03/25
Mr. Daniel K. Okwan	Anatomy	02/05/25

#### **VACATION OF POST**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Dr. Kossi Amouzouvi	Mathematics	15/02/24
Mrs. Rita Afoakwa	Built Environment	20/12/24
Mr. Ebo Arthur	IDL	27/01/25
Mr. Eternity K. Anane	University Hall	07/01/25

### **GRANT OF LEAVE WITH PAY**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Dr. Michael O. Asibey	Planning	13/01/25-11/07/25

## **GRANT OF STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Mrs. Charity Dedu	Anatomy & Physiology	01/11/24-01/11/25
Mr. William A. Marfo	Petroleum Eng.	21/01/25-20/01/28

# RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY

Name	Department	Effective Date
Dr. Alexander W. Kena	C&SS	03/01/25

#### **EXTENSION OF STUDY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Dr. Ellen K. Antwi-Adjei	O&VS	01/01/25-30/06/25
Ms. Philomina Entsie	Herbal Medicine	01/02/25-31/07/25
Ms. Grace A. Asante	L&CS	01/09/24-28/02/25

#### **GRANT OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Mr. Lawrence A. Danquah	Basic Schools	20/01/25-20/06/25
Mr. Michael Owusu	Civil Eng.	03/02/25-03/07/25

#### **EXTENSION OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Dr. Isaac Kankam-Boadu	Crop & Soil Sci.	01/03/25-28/02/28
Dr. Augustine Ntiamoah	Chemical Eng.	30/04/25-29/04/26
Mr. Stephen Ofori	KCC	01/02/25-31/01/26
Mr. Samuel K. Brew	UITS	01/02/25-31/07/25
Mr. Daniel K. Okwan	Anatomy	25/02/25-24/05/25

### **RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM LEAVE OF ABSENCE**

Department	Effective Date
Pathology	27/01/25
FS&T	17/01/25
CeCASt	31/01/25
	FS&T

### **RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM SABBATICAL LEAVE**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Prof. Charles A. Adams	Civil Eng.	02/12/24
Prof. (Mrs.) Felicity Asiedu-Appiah	HR&OD	01/01/25
Prof. Simon K. Appiah	S&AS	06/01/25
Ms. Maame E. Addadzi-Koom	Public Law	01/07/24
Mr. James Frimpong-Asante	Land Economy	03/01/25

#### **RESUMPTION OF DUTY FROM SECONDMENT**

Name Department Effective Date

Prof. Mark Adom-Asamoah Civil Eng. 03/01/25

# **EXTENSION OF SECONDMENT**

NameDepartmentEffective DateProf. Otchere Addai-MensahMedical Diagno.01/01/25-31/12/26

#### **SUSPENSION**

Name Department Effective Date

Mr. Ishmael A. Kpakpo USS 01/03/25-31/08/25

#### **GRANT OF MATERNITY LEAVE**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Dr. (Mrs.) Ayisha I. Baffoe-Ashun	CABE	10/11/24-08/02/25
Dr. Afua A. Danso	FES	10/01/25-24/04/25
Dr. (Mrs.) Biggie Baffour-Awuah	P&SS	15/01/25-15/04/25
Ms. Benedicta Bosu	UHS	01/11/24-30/01/25
Ms. Paulina A. Akore	UHS	29/11/24-26/02/25
Ms. Anne-Marie Kwarteng	UHS	04/12/24-16/03/25
Ms. Bennita B. Afrifa	UHS	05/12/24-19/03/25
Ms. Adelaide M. Ofori	UHS	01/02/25-26/04/25
Ms. Marian Essel	UPK	01/11/24-13/02/25
Ms. Godpraise O. Appiah	Finance Off.	16/12/24-16/03/25
Ms. Sheila N. Frimpong	Finance Off.	21/02/25-22/05/25
Ms. Abigail Oduro	Basic Schools	27/12/24-21/03/25
Mrs. Delida Acheampong	Computer Eng.	29/01/25-29/04/25
Ms. Abigail Adomako	DoSA	15/01/25-15/04/25
Ms. Linda Bayim	CoE	06/02/25-21/05/25

# **GRANT OF SICK LEAVE**

Name	Department	Effective Date
Prof. Joslin Alexei Dogbe	Child Health	01/03/25-30/06/25
Mr. Godfred K. Amankwah	Internal Audit	01/01/25-30/06/25

# **POSTING**

Name	Designation	То	Effective Date
Mr. David Twumasi- Ankrah	SAR	Obsi. Campus	01/02/25
Mr. Godfred K. Sarfo	Snr. Acct. Asst.	Final Accounts Section	10/01/25
Mr. Rexford Addo-Owusu	Snr. Acct. Asst.	CABE	10/01/25
Ms. Priscilla M. Kwakye	Snr. Acct. Asst.	Payables Section	10/01/25
Mr. Kwabena Fosu	SAA	DoSA	10/02/25
Mr. Richmond Owusu-Asamoah	SAA	DoSA	10/02/25
Mrs. Miriam A. Amofa-Agyemang	SAA	HRD	10/02/25
Ms. Lorretta Boateng	SAA	HRD	10/02/25
Mr. Richard Gbobgi	SAA	Pro VC's Office	10/02/25
Ms. Esther O. Nyarko	SAA	Art (Dean's Off.)	10/02/25
Ms. Yasmin Dauda	SAA	Microbiology	10/02/25
Ms. Alfredina Opoku-Ameyaw	SAA	Dentistry (Dean's Off.)	10/02/25
Ms. Abigail A. Ofori	SAA	URO	10/02/25
Ms. Josephine Safo-Adu	SAA	Basic Schools	10/02/25
Ms. Regina J. Asamoah	SAA	Republic Hall	10/02/25
Ms. Mathel K. Adusei	SAA	Anatomy & Physiology	10/02/25
Ms. Mercy Mensah	SAA	A&IC	10/02/25
Mr. Samuel A. Nkansah	SAA	Medical Imaging	10/02/25

#### **UPDATE OF RECORDS**

The records of the under-listed Members of Staff have been updated following the submission of various Degrees/Diplomas/Certificates/Membership awarded to them from the respective institutions.

Name	Certificate	Institution
Prof. Charles A. Adams	PhD (Civil Eng.)	KNUST
Dr. Eric Ato Mackin	PhD (E&SBM)	KNUST
Dr. Esther Ohenewa	PhD (Psychology)	Kwazulu-Natali
Dr. Collins A. Appiah	PhD (Dietetics)	UFS, South Africa
Dr. (Mrs.) Lydia B. Owusu	PhD (Health Sciences with Nursing Science)	NWU, South Africa
Dr. Hesper K. Adesua	PhD (Ethnomusicology)	UCC
Dr. Adjo D. A. Kisser	PhD (Painting & Sculpture)	KNUST
Dr. Kwasi Ohene-Ayeh	PhD (Painting & Sculpture)	KNUST
Dr. Kwabena A. Poku	PhD (Painting)	KNUST
Dr. Edward Yeboah	PhD Business Administration (Accounting)	VVU
Prof. Isaac Ayensu	CEMPA	KNUST
Dr. Kwabena Owusu- Agyemang	M. Ed. (Higher Education Pedagogy)	KNUST
Dr. Francis E. Awortwi	M. Ed. (Higher Education Pedagogy)	KNUST
Dr. Fred Asante-Mensa	MPhil (Mathematics)	UEW
Mr. Ernest Ofori-Duah	MSc (Development Management)	KNUST
Ms. Priscilla A. Adjei	MSc Business Administration (Finance)	Xiamen University
Mr. Benjamin N.O. Konadu	MBA (HRM)	KNUST
Ms. Alfreda Y. Asamoah	MBA (Strategic Mgt. & Consulting)	KNUST
Mrs. Yaa A. Amaah	MPA	KNUST
Mr. Yaw Omanhene-Gyimah	MPA	KNUST
Ms. Josephine Andoh	BSc (Business Administration)	KNUST
Mr. Hubert A. Afrifa	BSc (Landscape Design & Mgt.)	KNUST

BSc (Quantity Surveying & Const. Econs.)	KNUST
BSc (Nursing)	UCC
BSc (Mechanical Technology Education)	AAMUSTED
BA (Sociology & Info. Stds.)	UG
BA (Sociology & Info. Stds.)	UG
BTech (Secretaryship & Mgt. Stds.)	KsTU
BTech (Procurement Supply Chain Mgt.)	STU
HND (Purchasing & Supply)	STU
Corporate Member	GIP
Membership	GIPS
Professional Eng. Technologist (Civil)	IET-GH
Cert. (Systems, Networking, Cybersecurity)	UITS, KNUST
Cert. (Systems, Networking)	UITS, KNUST
Cert. (Python Programming', Intro. to Statistics for Data Science <sup>2</sup> , Project Mgt. Essentials <sup>3</sup> Process Data from Dirty to clean <sup>4</sup> , Data Analysis <sup>5</sup> )	¹Earn & Excel ²Earn & Excel ³Cornerstone OnDemand Foundation ⁴Google ⁵UNICEF
	& Const. Econs.)  BSc (Nursing)  BSc (Mechanical Technology Education)  BA (Sociology & Info. Stds.)  BA (Sociology & Info. Stds.)  BTech (Secretaryship & Mgt. Stds.)  BTech (Procurement Supply Chain Mgt.)  HND (Purchasing & Supply)  Corporate Member  Membership  Professional Eng. Technologist (Civil)  Cert. (Systems, Networking, Cybersecurity)  Cert. (Systems, Networking)  Cert. (Python Programming¹, Intro. to Statistics for Data Science², Project Mgt. Essentials³  Process Data from Dirty to

# **HALL FELLOWSHIP**

The under-listed Members of Staff have been assigned to the following Halls of Residence as fellows:

Name	Department	Hall
Dr. Pauline Boachie-Ansah	Pharmacy Practice	Africa
Dr. Philip A. Tawiah	O&EH&S	Queen Elizabeth II
Dr. Barbara Gyapong-Korsah	O&EH&S	Queen Elizabeth II
Dr. Bernard A. Barnie	OGR	Queen Elizabeth II
Mr. Isaac Marfo	URO	Queen Elizabeth II
Ms. Frances A. Dodoo	P&SS	Queen Elizabeth II

Dr. (Mrs.) Olivia Christos	Physics	Republic
Dr. Nana Akua Abruquah	University Hospital	Independence
Dr. Simon K. Dankyi	Planning	Independence
Mr. Faustino Zini	FP&CS	Unity
Mr. Ernest Fianko	Basic School	Unity
Dr. Reindorf N. Borkor	Mathematics	University
Mr. Isaac Acheampong	Medical Diagno.	University

#### INTERDICTION

**Mr. Solomon Nimborenyi Silimbu** of the University Security Services has been interdicted from exercising his duties with immediate effect for alleged misconduct.

**Mr. Francis Aleyorege** of the University Security Services has been interdicted from exercising his duties with immediate effect for alleged misconduct.

#### **CHANGE OF NAME**

The name **Mr. Clement Akanzedii** of the University Security Services has been changed to **Mr. Clement Musah Akanzedii** following the submission of change of name published in the Ghana Gazette No. 11 on Friday, 17<sup>th</sup> January 2025.

#### **REGISTRATION OF SPOUSE**

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. Jonathan Kwaku Afriyie of the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science and Miss Tracy Serwah Yeboah, the records of Mr. Jonathan Kwaku Afriyie has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss. Tracy Serwah Yeboah as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. Maxwell Komlagah of the Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry and Miss Irene Fafali Aforkpa, the records of Mr. Maxwell Komlagah has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Irene Fafali Aforkpa as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. Abdul Malik Sulemana of the Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry and Miss Rukaya Osman, the records of Mr. Abdul Malik Sulemana has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Rukaya Osman as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Mr. Da-Costa Boakye Mensah Asare of the Department of Geomatic Engineering and Miss Priscilla Owusua Afranie, the records of Mr. Da-Costa Boakye Mensah Asare has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Priscilla Owusua Afranie as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between **Dr. Gaston Edem Awashie** of the **Department of Mathematics** and **Miss Joy Zialesi Atokple**, the records of **Dr. Gaston Edem Awashie** has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises **Miss Joy Zialesi Atokple** as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Miss Mavis Boateng of the University Printing Press and Mr. Isaac Kwaku Boateng, the records of Miss Mavis Boateng has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Mr. Isaac Kwaku Boateng as her legitimate husband.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Miss Rocklin Mfum of the University Health Services and Mr. Kwame Anin, the records of Miss Rocklin Mfum has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Mr. Kwame Anin as her legitimate husband.

Following the submission of Certificate of Marriage by Ordinance between Miss Cinderella Annan of the University Health Services and Mr. Frank Owusu-Ansah, the records of Miss Cinderella Annan has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Mr. Frank Owusu-Ansah as her legitimate husband.

Following the submission of Statutory Declaration of Customary Marriage between Mr. Nicholas Bayire of the Environmental Quality Unit and Miss Mmaa Sia, the records of Mr. Nicholas Bayire has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Mmaa Sia as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Statutory Declaration of Customary Marriage between Mr. Noel Tetteh of the Photocopy Unit and Miss Patience Adu Boahen Tetteh, the records of Mr. Noel Tetteh has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises Miss Patience Adu Boahen Tetteh as his legitimate wife.

Following the submission of Statutory Declaration of Customary Marriage between **Dr. Bismarck Dinko** of the **Department of Clinical Microbiology** and **Miss Charity Etornam Gamor**, the records of **Dr. Bismarck Dinko** has been amended accordingly. Henceforth, the University recognises **Miss Charity Etornam Gamor** as his legitimate wife.

#### **DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE**

Following the submission of relevant documents of the Dissolution of Marriage between **Dr. Nora Kofognotera Nonterah** of the **Department of Religious Studies** and **Mr. Edward Alangya**, the University recognises the marriage as dissolved and further expunge **Mr. Edward Alangya's** name from the records of the University.

Following the submission of relevant documents of the Dissolution of Marriage between Mr. Nicholas Bayire of the Environmental Quality Unit and Miss Veronica Bebagne, the University recognises the marriage as dissolved and further expunge Miss Veronica Bebagne's name from the records of the University.

#### **ERRATA**

The title of **Professor Daniel Sakyi**, as published in Recorder No. 551 July to September 2024 Vol. 59 No. 7 (Appointment of Directors), was inadvertently recorded as "**Dr.**" instead of "**Prof.**"

The rank of **Mrs. Yvonne Baiden**, as published in Recorder No. 555 October to December 2024 Vol. 59 No. 11 (Promotions), was inadvertently recorded as **"SAA"** instead of **"SAR"**.

The rank of **Mr. David Twumasi-Ankrah**, as published in Recorder No. 555 October to December 2024 Vol. 59 No. 11 (Appointments), was inadvertently recorded as "AR" instead of "SAR".

# **LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS**

1	A .	
A	Δ	
•	-	

Α		
AA	-	Administrative Assistant
A&BE	-	Agricultural and Biosystems Engineering
AOH	-	Adult Oral Health
A&IC	-	Anaesthesiology and Intensive Care
Acct.	-	Accounting
Admin.	-	Administrative
AEA&E	-	Agricultural Economics, Agribusiness & Extension
Ag.	-	Acting
AG&RM	-	Assistant Grants and Research Manager
<b>AAMUSTED</b>	-	Akenten Appiah-Menka University of Skills
		Training and Entrepreneurial Development
APO	-	Assistant Procurement Officer
AQS	-	Assistant Quantity Surveyor
ARF	-	Assistant Research Fellow
Assoc.	-	Associate
Asst.	-	Assistant
D		
В		
BA	-	Bachelor of Arts
B&DOH	-	Basic and Diagnostic Oral Health
B.Ed.	-	Bachelor of Education
Behav.	-	Behavioural
BHEC	-	Brew Hammond Energy Centre
Biochem. &		
Biotech.	-	Biochemistry and Biotechnology
BIRD	-	Bureau of Integrated Rural Development
BSc	-	Bachelor of Science
B. Tech.	-	Bachelor of Technology
6		
C		
CUG	-	Catholic University College of Ghana
CABE	-	College of Art and Built Environment
CANR	-	College of Agriculture and Natural Resources
CeCASt	-	Centre for Culture and African Studies
CEMBA	-	Commonwealth Executive Master of Business
		Administration
CEMPA	-	Commonwealth Executive Master of Public
		Administration

**Cert.** - Certificate

**CHS** - College of Health Sciences

**Chem.** - Chemical

**CIHRM** - Chartered Institute of Human Resource

Management

CIPS - Chartered Institute of Procurement & Supply

**Cmty.** - Community

**CoE** - College of Engineering

COH&O - Child Oral Health and Orthodontics
CoHSS - College of Humanities and Social Sciences

Comm. - Communication
Const. - Construction
CoS - College of Science

CQS - Chief Quantity Surveyor
CSS - Centre for Settlement Studies

**CTM** - Construction Technology and Management

Clin. - Clinical Climate

**C&SS** - Crop and Soil Sciences

#### D

DEIST	-	Department of Educational Innovations in
		Science and Technology

DES - Department of Environmental Science

Devpt.-DevelopmentDept.-DepartmentDiagno.-Diagnostics

Department of Indigenous Art & Technology

**Dip.** - Diploma Direct. - Directorate

**DoSA** - Directorate of Student Affairs

#### E

E&CCN	-	Emergency and Critical Care Nursing

**Econs.** - Economics **Edu.** - Education

**EIS&T** - Educational Innovations in Science and

Technology

**E&EE** - Electrical and Electronic Engineering

Eng. - Engineering
Env. - Environment
Envr. - Environmental

Eye, Ear, Nose and Throat Epidemiology and Biostatistics Environmental Quality Unit Entrepreneurship and Small Business Management **EENT** Epid. & Biostat. -ĖQU

E&SBM

# F

F&WM	-	Fisheries and Watershed Management
FAHS	-	Faculty of Allied Health Sciences
FES	-	Faculty of Educational Studies
FE&CE	-	Faculty of Electrical and Computer Engineering
Fin.	-	Finance
FM&CE	-	Faculty of Mechanical and Chemical Engineering
FoA	-	Faculty of Agriculture
FoL	-	Faculty of Law
FP&CS	-	Faculty of Physical and Computational Sciences
FPPS	-	Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences
FPU	-	Fire Preventive Unit
FRNR	-	Faculty of Renewable Natural Resources
FRT	-	Forest Resources Technology
FS&T	-	Food Science and Technology

#### G

GCUC	-	Garden City University College
GCNM	-	Ghana College of Nurses and Midwives
<b>GCPS</b>	-	Ghana College of Physicians and Surgeons
GCTU	-	Ghana Communication Technology University
Gen.	-	General
Geo.	•	Geological
GIJ	-	Ghana Institute of Journalism
GIP	•	Ghana Institute of Planning
GIPS	•	Ghana Institute of Procurement and Supply
G&G	•	Grounds and Gardens
G&IH	-	Global and International Health
G&SD	-	Geography and Sustainable Development
G&RD	-	Geography and Rural Development
GhIE	•	Ghana Institution of Engineering

ŀ	
ŀ	

Н		
H&PS HP&E HP&DS	-	History and Political Studies Health Promotion and Education Health Promotion & Disability Studies
HPM&E H&TS HR HRD HRM HR&OD	-	Health Policy, Management and Economics Hospitality and Tourism Studies Human Resource Human Resource Development Human Resource Management Human Resources and Organisation Department
1		
ICPS IDL IET-GH Indece Info. Intro.		Imperial College of Professional Studies Institute of Distance Learning Institute of Engineering and Technology, Ghana Independence Information Introduction
J		
JAEO JAIA JAR JHS Jnr. JSA		Junior Assistant Estate Officer Junior Assistant Internal Auditor Junior Administrative Assistant Junior High School Junior Junior Systems Analyst
KCC	•	KNUST Counselling Centre

KCC	-	KNUST Counselling Centre
KNUST	•	Kwame Nkrumah Ūniversity of Science and Technology
KSB	-	KNUST School of Business
KsTU	-	Kumasi Technical University
L		

Laiig.	-	Laliguage
Lab.	-	Laboratory
L&CS	-	Language and Communication Sciences

Lib. Library

1			a	١
ı	N	u	1	١
ı	М	,	ı	۱

/VI	
MBA Mech. M.Ed. Meteo. Mgt. M&CS Med. Microb. MPA MPhil MSc	Master of Business Administration Mechanical Master of Education Meteorology Management Marketing and Corporate Strategy Medical Microbiology Master of Public Administration Master of Science
N	
NER NSE NWU	<ul><li>Nyansapo Eco-Resort</li><li>National Secretarial Examinations</li><li>North-West University</li></ul>
0	
O&G OGR O&EH O&EH&S O&MS O&VS Obsi. Off.	Obstetrics and Gynaecology Office of Grants and Research Occupational & Environmental Health Occupational and Environmental Health and Safety Orals and Maxillofacial Sciences Optometry and Visual Science Obuasi Office
P&S	Painting and Sculpture
PAA P&SS PF&RH PH&E Pharm. Chem. P&PS PHFH &FS Prin.	Principal Administrative Assistant Physiotherapy and Sports Science Population, Family and Reproductive Health Public Health and Epidemiology Pharmaceutical Chemistry Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences Public Health Food Hygiene and Food Safety Principal
PhD	- Doctor of Philosophy

Proc. Prof. Prog.		Procurement Professor Programme
Q		
QAPO	-	Quality Assurance and Planning Office
S		
SAA S&AS S&FM S&SW SC&IS Sci. SD SEDA SGS SMD SMS Snr. SPH SRF Stds. STU		Senior Administrative Assistant Statistics and Actuarial Science Silviculture and Forest Management Sociology and Social Work Supply Chain & Information System Science Sports Directorate Staff and Educational Development Association School of Graduate Studies School of Medicine and Dentistry School of Medical Sciences Senior School of Public health Senior Research Fellow Studies Sunyani Technical University
т		, ,
TAB Telecom. TVET TCC	-	Theoretical and Applied Biology Telecommunications Technical and Vocational Education and Training Technology Consultancy Centre
UCC UCS UDS UEW UFS UG UHAS UHS	-	University of Cape Coast University Central Stores University for Development Studies University of Education, Winneba University of Free State University of Ghana University of Health and Allied Sciences University Health Services

UITS UNICEF UNOM UniSA Univ. UPK URO USS	-	University Information Technology Services United Nations Children's Fund University of Madras University of South Africa, South Africa University University Printing Press, Kumasi University Relations Office University Security Services
VVU	-	Valley View University
W		
WAPCP	-	West African Postgraduate College of Pharmacists
WIUC	-	Wisconsin International University College
W&RM	-	Wildlife and Range Management
WS&T	-	Wood Science and Technology

# NOTE

All University Recorders and other Publications are accessible online via: bit.ly/knust-publications